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Ther—ah power
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A sy~bolic concrete pour near Centralia fridey =~arked
start of construetion of a $200 ~illion stea -electriec génpration
plant =oving the Pocffic Northwest into the ther-al era of electric
power ggnerat‘on. |

{

xh( tvin-un’t plant, snronsored jointly by the Washington Water

|
|
Oe |
Power gxnxanx and P.cific Pover ¢ Light Co. Zsximex ulti-ately will

have a gErexxiion generati g capacity of 1,400,000 kilowattse.
It will be the first lgrge-scale genernting plant in the Northwest
fueled by cnal.
Gov. Daniel J. Evans of Washington and Gow. To~ *eCall of Oregon
were joined by presidents of lhe sronsoring corpanies at the 49dD3DOO
cere—onye. The presidents are Don C. Frisbee of P& L and ueorge Brunzell of
Washington Water P wer. 1dB8d6d046a0&6dfddd8 An inspcetion tour of
the nearb coal field, close to the plant site 5 1/2 ~iles
northwest of entralia followed the dedicatio .

A

dpdndeddd Frisbee and Brunzell, in a joint smkzxfiem state ent noted 3

“The building of this piant and develop—ent of the coal resource of

Thurston and Lewis counties to provide fuel for_the plant rdédéédﬁté repleuent
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power supoly planning progra= feor the futu e,

®lhis plant and others to follow 86204680404 dNOROTOFOddd will
helv assure a-ple power to sup-ly the ho es, far—s, offices and industries
of our custo-ers and other future needs of this growi g regiond”

f2
Clearing and leveling bmx the land began earlier this su= er -t the
cq
Hanaford Valley site for the first 700,000 ~kilowatt gener-ting unit.
The contr=cting fir- of Morris n_Knudsen Co. zis already has -o-dd 2bout
one mi}]izn yards of earth in sreparing the site, C.nerete foundation
pouring w1l be in progress this wdnd winter. “teel work will berin next
Spring.
Coal £000 for +hORAA the big boilers will co~e fro= rearby
@eposits in Lewis and Thurston counties which were explored by the
¢o~ aniec a decade ag-,
Engieers gathered ~ining data for the project at a enal pilot pit
opened last fall where 125,000 tons of coal were re oved for
stockpiling at the plant site. The coal will be used in plant testing_when

the first unit is r ady for operation in September, 1971. “onstruction of the

second unit is expected to begin before the f£i st unit is co-pleted,

(~ore )
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Among those resent =t the cerewoniecs vere representatives of

other util ties in the region which have declared their intent to join in the
sponsorship of the Centralia plant and share the nower output,

‘hese inelude Puget “ound Pover & L.ght Company, Portland eneral
:lectric COmpany, the cities of ®eattle and Taco-a and fhe public util ty
districts of Cowlitz, Grays Harbor and Snoho~is counties.

Ruring the first Xz 10 years -ost of the power output of the
first unit will be purchased by the U.S. Buireau of gec1a~ation's Central Valley
Project and delive ed to the California agency over.thenew Poeific
Northwest-Pacific Southw: st pover trans-ission intertie systew,

The Central Valley Projeet extends fro- Sacra-ento in Northern
California to Bakersfieid in Southern California, a distance of mwm® 250 ~iles.

The Bonneville Power Ad~inistration will absorb portions of the >utput
until needed by the utility sponsors to s rre the Northwest's grbwi g
population.

Diwensions indicate the assive size of the'Eentralja develop~ente

Two -assive boiler structures will rise 223 feet, as high as a 23-story

building. Two draft stacks will tower more than 400 feet . ‘he =zr structures

housing the turbine-generators will be 175 feet loga

(—ore)
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Hireboxes in each boiler will be 43 feet long by 90 fect wide at
the base and 160 fe:t high. Pulverized coal will be blown into the furnecce
at the rate of 417 tons an hour for each boiler. ¥hen both units are

oper-ting the coal consu~ption will be 835 tons an hour or 20,000 tons

in a 24=hour oper=ztione.

Each of the tall stacks will be equipned with an eleetrostatic
precipitator to collect an esti-ated 98 per cent of the fly ashe

A six.year air resource study is viBefadyd under way by Washington
btate U iversity specialists and other consultants to gather data required for
alr quality control, Studies of wat:r guality,fd8Hd fisheries and wiidlife
in the Pkooku~chuck River drainage also are being conducted.,

Boiter make-up and cooling water for the plant will te sﬁpwlied by

impounding the “kooku~chuclt Biver af@ with an earth and ockfill da~.

‘his is scheduled to begin nmext year and be co-pleted by the fall of 1970,



Hes logislators

Four Ith district logislators,/weary after le islative %
gsesalops cawe hore for a brief raest berore Mordey's speclal secsion
but found tire tvo rmEx weat Wltncodtddede and tell with citigzens,

Jemes XL F. Stuari Foster, ant Repse. Li:coln EesShiTropshirve,

74 Horvrissey and Stanlay Pence, all Rapullicaps, partiiciiatoc iz a
\

hore=town forum prosided over by Lauronce Dobbs, Yakira, Repi' lican
51 te com ittecman.

School finances ,-?GVGHUG and taxatios oprodomirated -inm wegtiom

o
4 ]

an answers ~t the meetlirc held 1ir the Yaime Valliey Beplo-al lsbeary

yaslevd: y afternoon.e 4 g SNSRI o e y g - o o

Y

Snroéshlra §00e charictorized tha sagslons as "vo.gh," and assertad
that the statve would be bat ar off . ‘ipancially, vore mos. of the
bills lei't unsigned by the W 06\ overnove

Rgnce sald that ap roximgtaly 300 bills of the 13200 1rtro: uced
ware jpassed and co cﬁrreﬁ thnh\bho Stcte woulc ha better oft , f1-2ﬂ01311?,l
vaerc rost iletf't unsipgnoda

Morrlssey thanked the aucl pee tor turniﬁﬁ out foe w6 veeting and

sald, the group was nracent forthe nurpose of determipir; 186

edtizen=-lovel Y& thinkinge

(ror:. )
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of psonicy rot only in whig dliirict but throurbrut Wha stitey nbo!

ne ipecvreasad t xation.
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evaluation of the situaticne
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- - e, *  VivIualily tave 've bid for soiviees and find
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=Dy 1sn't (thucr:t:.‘!_on,lﬂo'.-; recaliviag u 4 per cent of

lacore, entit led o a Mu larger shavre m;" tax mong. than
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%phrata
Haupt-Haupt, cottonwoods.

War, Ephrata Army Air base, two miles from town, soldiers and
houses, big factor in early growth. Ihis combined with the location of
the county seat. Pasin movement, 6,000 in 1951.

Now the PUD. -

Grant County Historical Soclety and @dddl Cull zhite.

Your illustrius citizen, W;lliam (Billy)Clapp . In 1918 and his
idea to irrigate the Big Bend by utilizing the works of nature. W. Gale
“atthews,also, James O"Sullivan, conducted the basin campaign O'Sullivan
honorary mayor. Dam named in his h6®dd honor, Sept., l?MB, then 78
years old and was called Potholes Dam,

PO , Hotel and store in 1901 on street facing ry, from north.

In 1910 fire took nearly all biz blocks and town moved its biz

to next street which explains why the one block job at the west of

town which existed until the State Highway was ©eg@iibéd repaved.
Grant County established from Douglas County in 1909

and Ephrata became tempa ary county seat defeating Adrian for the

present courthouse site by 945 +to 812,

There was cycle of dry years between 1905 and 1920 and many desert

towné and com unities died. Ephrata clung one..-



Harry ®x Drittenbas, C of C in 1947, Lions 1945. In 1938 as Master of

ddrian Gran ge led a campaign to Creat a PUD,

Grand Coulee 59 miles north, Hanford 60 south.
Indians held wild horse roundups in 1900, Peezley Mt Camp.
Soap Lake, deer and meadgw, just spring, not big lake,
Ephrata dates from 190l1,a three block townsite laid out along the
Great Northern Main Line. Grew slowly for 39 years. By 1948
its population around 3,400.
Frank Beezley first settler on a section towns west edge, in
1889, kdd known as Beezley Springs. Hills to north Beezley Hills.
Jesse Cyrus, Oregon, bought Beezley's land in 1897 and later
platted the townsite. Quincy and Wil on Creek were then the largest

towns along the Great Northern 8e® between Ode:sa and Wenatchee.




dnd until 1953, the samg year when hore delivery of mail betan,

and U and I built $7 milli sugar plant, beets shipped to U and I

plant at Toppenish for ocessing and r fining U and I built on

/
1500 acre site near ﬂé;es Lake~to handle 1953 crop.

/
f

By 1952, water/for 66,000 acres , 928 farms, economic power



Moses lLakesa

Moses Lake, 326 in 1940

6,000 in 1953, a 718 per cent increase.



Moses Lake (Gloyd)
Gloyd north toward Stratfoﬁd at NP crossing, ¥@x 10 miles
north, At first called 4nney after .nn Hatcher. George Wanzer

homestcaded there. It was called Wanzerville . Ry came in

same y:ar and changed name o an official of the ry. A.general store and

PO there in 1910. Gloud hgtel and gas station operated by George Wanzer.
Train pass=d through daily from Connell to Adrian. , freight car, one

coach, picked up cream CENS.

Waterville County seat in 1909. Had baseball team at school, never

played an ér school. Mad coyotes, hydrophobia. esert.
By'l921.. acated Leaving. 40 m les to town, 20 m les to water, 6 inches
to hell,
;

Gloyd in Bl)é:k %0.

Settied in the A900s by Fay Webley, later of Coulee City. Trail
fror Csulee City fo Pasco.

Peninsula area of /Moses Lake used as pasture ground for horses.

Cattlemen. The T opas Osbornes, the second family, moved there 1906, that hous

moved toMoses Lake' to 413 Ash St.

Rattlesn akes. Fuel, sadebrush, piles of it. Wells deep, 60 to 80 feet.

N e



Bickleton..
Hamed for “harles Bickle, one of the first settlers.

Another town was Cleveland settled by Ripley Dodge who came to the
area from Cleveland, Ohio,

Bickle came to 4lder :reek area in 1878, intending to settle, but becau
of Indian troubles packed up and mov to Goldendale. Fol ewing year
returned and built first steore in :ickleton.

I; 1880 Sam . Flower, an Alder “reek pion =r of 1 78 joined
ickle in business and sameyezr built a blacksm th shop.
In 1882 Flower opened a drug store and Bickle formally platted the
town and became its first postmaster.

In 1887y Bickleton like man other towns almost leveled by fire.
Broke out in Flower home. By nightfall every business house but
blacksmith shop burned. Setback only tempora:y. 10 days later flower and
Tickle doing business in a tent |

Flowe rebuilt drug store.

Bickle rebuilt the store and hotel. Other biz firms followed.

In 1880 school district 28 was orhenized and box type
building erected vy volunteer labor. Desks homemade, arranged along the
walls of the room. YTeachers desk in center. The first winter H.C. Hackle y
taught 12 students.

Settlers formed stock company about the same time, built a public
hall cross from Bickle store. Three years later all st ck came into
possession of Bickle an ¥lower and they donated the hall to the
school district. '

Building was moved to a site donated by Bickle and converte into
a school houe which servedthe district until 1997.
In 1954 a new brick grade sshhool buillding was cons ructed,.

ihe old two-story frame building ow the high school is ®0 to e repl ced

by a new building. At present 67 students an@l @ elementary, 29 high school.



Bickleton had one newsp=per, "The Bickleton News, published
by H.C. @d# Dorras . In 1902 the “ickleton Bank
"as estnblished.®Bén Bickleton had 24 bigz houses at height,

First Methodit se mon preached in Eastern Klickitat C-unty was
byAievi L s He Allyn in the R.M. Gibson home on Alder Creek in 1876
The ftev. Allyn later be-ame fir6G0Hd pastor of birst Methodist Church.
The original _~thodist Church is today part of the H.O0., Wilson Ha-dware.,

First Presbyterian Cyurch organized in 1903 with the “ev. James

Thompson of North Yakima the pastor.
First doctor to locate in Eastern Klickitat C_ujty was fr.
Hamilton Blair. Dentist made twice a year rounds by horseba k.
John Miller fi st mail carrier, bringing ail from Goldendale
three times a week. Miller rode spirited range ha ses.

Ben S:ipes had section ¢f land &n Pine Creek in the Bickleton
area in 1897, . 4 c¢.bin on the land was burne after one of the Snipes
riders recoer d from Smallpox. Snipes made last roundup of cattle and
horses there in 1885,

In 1886 Williaﬁ Sterling travelling from Ens to Vancouve ,
Traveliing in the same direction was Jochim Timmerman, alias Beamer.
Timmerman crossed on the ferry at alderdale driving four horses
to one wagon, trailing an empty wagon. Sterling missing.

Timmerman found guilty of muréer, boastfully rode to his execution
asdtride own coffin smoking black cigar. Hanged just across the road
from the cemetery ncrth of :oldendale.'

Bickleton country wheat, high plateau s dry land,never known cro p
failure.

;leveland failed to th rive .



with advance o f gasoline age and excent for a few homes on the bank
of Wood Creek was deserted.
Ripley Dodge settled the area in 1879, opening a hotel and
later platting the town. e named it Dodgetown, later changed to
Cleveland in honor of his home town in Ohio.
By 1880 s. Lowenberg had constructed a store and established first
PoO.
Fie destroyed biz area in 1896, but town regained. The “leveland
Roller Mills contributed to economy.
School District 30 o ganized in 1882 with Mrs. Sadie lMurphy
as school's first teacher. Six years later a large building was
ereced to accmmodate 50 students,
In 188% the First Presbyterian Church founded and the Rev. William
Douglas was minister in 1908d 1904 and 686r0 also preached at Bickleton
and at Dot chirches, His Son grew up in.Cleveland, Supreme C;urt Justice
William O, Douglas,
Cleveland is also site of Alder L"r'eek Yioneer Picnic

held at Cleveland each year since 1911, deserted (r not,.



Lewis and Clark wrote of the Columbis “iver and places along
it that will be inundated on the sesquicenternial of\f:r?f/famous
voyage.

Their; Journal tells of reaching the Deschutes Eiver , upstream from
the site of *he Dalles Dam. The idians called that river the “Lowahnahiooks.
_helr entry for October 22, 1805, tells of signting 17 huts at the pium

place called “allbridge in 1925. fhis was scross from Yelilo Falls

I
which will be submergved by them pool to be created by The Dalles ¥am,
¥ne rest of their entries for October 22 and 23 were taken up with a
description of the falls, which had a pitch _of 47 feet. *he Indians
1iving on the YWashington shore were called the Eneeshurs.

‘_'n October 24 they paessed on dom the stretch of i'ough water end found
other Indians on the north bank, cslled Echeloots. ‘his was the site of
later S.pedia, _':ishram eand the present Spesr fish, '_‘he ho ses were mede

of wood; s-unken Into the earth, and were the first woal en houses the
explorers had 4ound since embarking upon their journey at F'olrt
Mgndan,North Dakota,

Startingat the dam site and continulng upstream, the present names

of the river landmarks that wi 11 be covered by water at the §1g Eddy ,
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| “he D;lk)s or Five-Mile Rapids, f;n Mile Papids and Celilo Falls.

The explorérs' camp on Yctober 25 was Just below the 0l1d s teamboat
landirg at Ihe Dalles, across from Mill Creek or “uenett, It was atop
a point of rocks 16408dkRdfid so the exp}orers could take fsolostial"
readings, Lewis and “jark found few people 1living on the south bank,
The Indians teld them that they had recently been at war with the Snakes
and were éearful of retaliatory raids.

The name Great Falls, the Falls or Des Ghutes wers given to Celilo
Falls by early travelers. *here is ean fifdedydd wncertainity about the
name, “elilo, dthough itwas used as early as 1859, It is said variously
to have originated with a small Oregon ttibe called B0dDa °1 Le Lgh, eanad
even to have a Ydc ima linguistic base. The old est Indisns living there

now say it is an English word.,

ihe Little “arrows were called the Short Namrows and Les Petites “alles
or Little Dalles by the voyageurs, Ioday they are known as the len Mile
Rapids, reeiving their name from the Corps of “rmy Engineers because of
the estimated distance from ‘The Dalles, 5

The Long Narrows, later called The Dal les, amd sometimes the Orest
Yalles, were the Five Mile nﬁpids, also named by the Engimeers.

‘he present “pearfish was formerly Spedis and is close to the wakemap
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Mound on tﬁe Washington shore where the University of Yashing ton
is continuing its second year of excavations under permission from the
Yakime Tribe, since this was not a burial place. This was the home
village of the old chief, quwash, one of the minor Dreamer prophets
who followed the falth of “mowhala, the Dreamer of Friest Hapids.
Ajexander Ross, who visited that section of the river in 1911 wrote
that as many as 3,000 Indians 1liv 4 them during the s almon season. He
wrote that the constent residents of the place were the "Wyampams" (cq)
and did not exceed 100 persons,
In 1892 the subsequent “pearfish was called ‘umwater sc cording to J.T.
Rorick, a settler.- When the SP% S Railway cOfdddé comple ted its
l1ire and established a sidetrgck there about 1906, it was named

i

for an old patriarch, _Dill Spedis, Celilo was called Upper "umwater.





